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Message
From: Davidson James GRO
on behalfof  Davidson James GRO bi GRO ;
Sent: 01/07/2013 13:44:42 .
To: Lesley J Sewell; GRO i Jenkins Gareth Gi GRO i
cC: Alwen Lyonsi GRO i Slmon Baker GRO i]; Hugh Flemington

i GRO 1]; Rodric Williams GRO !
Subject: RE: Discuss of defect in horizon in court

Attachments: Judgment: Post Office -v- Lee Castleton

Lesley,

The ruling with Castleton is attached along with a summary. There were extensive allegations made in
relation to Horizon being the cause of the losses, all of which are reviewed point by point in the
judgement. with regards the specific point on a system bug, our witness recalls that this was discussed
under cross examination so should be in the witness statements if not in the ruling.

The most relevant part on quick read seems to be point 23.

Regards,

James Davidson
Delivery Executive
Post Office

Fujitsu

Love1a_c.e Roax;i,__.Bra_clsneﬂ RG12 8SN
Mob : GRO i

Ema” james davidsond T GRO ..

web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity
Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com
i Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

----- original Message----- . .
From: Lesley J Sewell [mailto:i GRO
Sent: 01 July 2013 13:52 !
To: Jenkins Gareth GI
Cc: Davidson James; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker; Hugh Flemington; Rodric williams
Subject: RE: Discuss of defect in horizon in court

Gareth/James

Can you please provide some details around the issue that was raised at the Castleton case please.
Many Thanks

LesTey J sewell

Chief Information officer

148 01d Street, LONDON EClV 9HQ

confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.

----- original Message-----
From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 01 July 2013 10:40
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To: 'Gareth.Jenkins GRO . Simon Baker: Hugh Flemington; Rodric williams
Cc: Lesley J sewell] "Jdies Bavidson GRO ¢
Subject: Re: Discuss of defect in hoFiZoH TH COUTE

Thanks Gareth can we get the witness statement for Castleton please Hugh Thanks Alwen

Alwen Lyons
Company_Secretary

GRO i

sent from Blackberry

————— original Message ----x

From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO :
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2UI3 0Y728 AM ’
To: Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker

Cc: Lesley J Sewell; Davidson James < GRO :
Subject: RE: Discuss of defect in horiZ6i Th €6UTTE

Alwen,

I understand the bug was spoken about in the castelton case (I wasn't personally involved). It was
definitely spoken about in the Misra case where it was interrogated about it at length. Other cases
where it was mentioned were settled out of court as far as I know.

Does that clarify things?

Regards
Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Business Applications Architect
Post office Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: : i Internal:

Mobile: : GRO L_..Internal: GRO
email: Gareth.Jenkini GRO :

web: http://uk. fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with sShelter, the housing and homeless charity Reshaping ICT, Reshaping
Business in partnership with FT.com P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
email?

————— original Message=zz-=
From: Alwen Lyons GRO ;
Sent: 01 July 20131072y

To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Simon Baker

Cc: Lesley J sSewell; Davidson James

Subject: Re: Discuss of defect in horizon in court

The question was really about whether the defect had been spoken about in open court other than in the
Misra case as it helps that it was in the public domain and not 'covered up’' in any way

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons
_Company_Secretary

sent from Blackberry

————— original Message -z=== .
From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO ;
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 09:21 AM

To: Simon Baker

Cc: Alwen Lyons; Lesley J Sewell; Davidson James 4 GRO
Subject: RE: Discuss of defect in horizon in court
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Simon,
I'm not aware of any other specific bugs being discussed in court (either related to Horizon or HNG-X).

The Falkirk bug was first raised in the Castleton Civil case and was then picked up on for a number of
subsequent Criminal cases even through it was irrelevant to those environments. Defence experts were
using it as an example that Horizon has had bugs.

Regards
Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: . GRO : Internal: GRO

Mobile: i Internal:
email: Gareth.Jenkinsi GRO i
web: http://uk. fujitsu Eom

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity Reshaping ICT, Reshaping
Business in partnership with FT.com P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
email?

————— original Messadezzzz=

From: Simon Baker ! GRO i
Sent: 28 June 2013 18:50

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Cc: Alwen Lyons; Lesley J sewell

Subject: Discuss of defect in horizon in court

Gareth

You mention discussing the falkirk bug in the Misra case today, are there any other examples where bugs
have been discussed in court.

Simon

This ema11 and any attachments are conf1dent1a1 and 1ntended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, p1ease contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS)
Limited, or from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu"

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of
confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted
and amended or that it is virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London wWlU
3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1lU
3BW.

PFU Imaging Sclutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office sSolihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Ooffice: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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